Yambhill County

Courthouse * 535 NE 5 Street » McMinnville, Oregon 97128-4523
Phone (503) 434-7501 ¢ Fax (503) 434-7553

Office of County Administrator

LAURA S. TSCHABOLD

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
KEN HUFFER
DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR
MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Commissioners
Date: September 20, 2016

FROM: Laura Tschabold, County Administrator

ce: Desiree Lundeen, Christian Boenisch, Ken Huffer

RE: YCEA Step 2 Grievance

On September 19, 2016, the Yamhill County Employee Association (YCEA) presented the Board of
Commissioners with a grievance at step two as stated in Article 13 of the Yamhill County and Yambhill
County Employee Association with AFSCME Local 1422 (YCEA) Collective Bargaining Agreement
(CBA).

The YCEA CBA states in Article 13.1 that the “Board or its designee shall respond in writing to the
Association within seven (7) calendar days”.

I am recommending that the Board designate the County Administrator to respond to this step 2 grievance.

RECOMMENDATION

Designate the County Administrator to respond to the September 19, 2016 YCEA Step 2 Grievance.
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